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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(i)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 2:43 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:

Subject: Fw: S 47E@ Proposed internships for Scholars [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Comment: proposed NCP scholar \internship at > 47F(1), s 47E(d) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His 22(1)(a)(ii)

@i

Thanks for your feedback and recommendations. | have discussed with * %% and he agrees to not approve the

proposed internship with S *’E@ for the reasons you mentioned.

s 22(1)(a)(i

'please respond to S 47F(1) proposed internship. Thanks.
s 22(1)(a)(i)

Assistant Director | New Colombo Plan

Global Programs and Partnerships Branch| Development Policy Division
M s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:14 PM

To:S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: S 4’E(@ proposed internships for Scholars [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Team S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Palladium do not recommended approval of S 47F(1) proposed internship with **""% > 5@
as 'S 22(1)(a)(ii) This proposal appears to be
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administrative tasks to assist> """ * " their program rather than an internship with a clearly defined host
organisation s 47F(1), s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Regards S 22(1)()(i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

New Colombo Plan, Senior Program Officer
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 12:43 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Comment: proposed NCP scholar \internship at® 47E(d), s 47F(1) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi all

This morning we discussed NCP scholars interning atS 47E(d), s 47F(1) | including whether it would meet the
definition of “host organisation” and whether such an internship met the outcome of building a lasting link with an
Indo-Pacific organisation.

After giving it some thought, another very relevant issue is the perception that NCS could be seen to be allowing
s47F() to “double-dip” from the NCP.S 47F(1) Australian students inS 47F(1)  are most likely to be all NCP-funded
through the Mobility Program. S 47F(1 receives NCP administration funding (10% of total mobility grants) to support
NCP-funded mobility students. IfS*/"(Y) then receives the services of an NCP-funded intern (i.e. NCP pays their
stipend during the internship) to provide support services to Australian NCP-funded students — it looks to me like
“ ey, s 22(1)(a)(i) . .

double-dipping” from NCP. you may like to comment on how it looks to you.

(There is also the issue of precedent: will you allow s 47F(1) to do this: use the services on NCP-
funded intern to support their NCP-funded mobility students?)

So, | agree with Palladium’s recommendation not to approve the internship with S 47E(d), s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:04 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Call notes: S 47F(1) - NCP program internship and s 22(1)(@)(ii)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His 22(1)(a)(ii)

Further to my email below, the decision to not approve the proposed internship has been conveyed in writing by
Palladium toS 47F(1) this afternoon.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | New Colombo Plan

Global Programs and Partnerships Branch| Development Policy Division
M s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 1:51 PM

To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Call notes: S 47F(1) - NCP program internship S 22(1)(a)(ii)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His 22(1)(2a)(ii)

Please find below and attached notes from Palladium’s meeting with S 47F(1)

As discussed, we will advise Palladium that we do not approve the proposed internship with S 47E(d), s 47F(1)
s due to insufficient and inconsistent information provided, and we would
encourage " """"to seek an internship with a well-known organisation ins 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | New Colombo Plan

Global Programs and Partnerships Branch| Development Policy Division
M +5 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Pages 8 to 16 have been removed under s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 3:21 PM
To: s 47F(1) @gmail.com
Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

c. ..
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting Re. NCP Scholar interning at ® 22(1)(a)(in)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dears 47F(1)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) . lunderstand you have also been in touch with Palladium,

who advised the NCP Secretariat did not support an internship with S 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)ii)

Kindest regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community.
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From:S 47F(1) @gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:16 PM
To:S 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Meeting Re. NCP Scholar interning ats 22(1)(a)(ii)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Dear

My name is S 471 and | am a 3*’"™New Colombo Plan scholar toS 47F(1)
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| am currently having my internship proposal reviewed by the NCP secretariat. My proposed internship has me
working closely with S 47F(1) and others 47F(1) based organisations.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Warm regards,

;-47F(l)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

LEX 11577

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 1:41 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: Not approved -5 47F(1)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 12:26 PM
To:S 47F(1) @thepalladiumgroup.com>; S 47F(1)
@thepalladiumgroup.com>; S 47F(1) @thepalladiumgroup.com>
Cc: S 22(1)(a)(n) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(1n) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Not approved -S 47F(1)
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi Palladium team,
NCP scholars 47F(1) ’s proposal to intern at S 47F(1)

is not approved because the organisation is not a local host organisation- we would like to see linkages

being built withS 47E(d)  host organisations.

The scholar may wish to explore interning at a local host organisation instead.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Korea Economic and Outreach Section

North East Asia Branch| Geostrategy and Partnerships Division
M S 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 1:20 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: S 47C(1) _S47F()
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 6:47 PM
To S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: S 47F(1) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: S 47E(®), s 47C(1) _s 47F(1)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

) OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for this. S 47E(d), s 47C(1)

s 47C(1)
Best regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:34 PM
To:S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 2@

@dfat.gov.au>
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Subject: S 47E@. s 47C(1) _s 47F(1)

LEX 11577
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

. OFFICIAL
Hi S 22(1)(a)(ii)

New Colombo Plan (NCP) scholars 47F(1) has proposed to undertake an internship s 47F(1)
commencing inS 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Looking forward to your advice. Thank you.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 9:41 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Not approved: ® 47F(1) proposed internship [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
His 22(1)(a)(ii)
S47F(1) post reviewed s 47F(1) proposed internship.

s 47E(d), s 47C(1)

Please advise *“""" of the decision and S 47F(1) will have to investigate other internship opportunities.

Thanks and regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

New Colombo Plan, Senior Program Manager
Global Programs and Partnerships Branch | Development Policy Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Phone: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(@)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 9:26 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE:S 47C(1) S47F(1)

sec D
E—

His 22(1)(a)(i)

Thank you fors 47F(1), s 47C(1), s 47E(d) will advise the scholar to look
for other internship opportunities.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 8:04 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S 47C(1) -S 47F(1)

sec-J)

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d), s 47C(1)
S 47C(1) surrq) g 47C(1)

Thanks.
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 6:36 PM

To:S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S 47C(1) _S47F(1)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:32 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: s 47C(1) s 47F(1)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi S 2@ _s 47C(1)
Best.
s 22(1)(a) i)
From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Date: Wednesday 12 June 2024 at 6:16:32 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S 47C(1) -S47F(1)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
HiS 22(1)(a)(ii)
| am following up on an internship enquiry, NCP scholars 47F(1) proposes to undertake an internship with
s 47F(1) commencing in
mid S 47F(1)
s 47C(1)

Many thanks and regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

New Colombo Plan, Senior Program Manager
Global Programs and Partnerships Branch | Development Policy Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phone s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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@dfat.gov.au>

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:36 PM
To: S 22(1)(a)(i)
Ce: S 22(1)(a)i)

@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Fors 47C(1) -S 47F(1)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 221)(@)()
Thanks so much for this. S 47C(1)

Best.
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)  @dfat.gov.au

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 6:04 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Fors 47C(1) -S47F(1)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

hi S 22(1)(@)(i)

New Colombo Plan (NCP) scholars 47F(1)

s 47E(d), s 47C(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Looking forward to your advice. Thank you.

@dfat.gov.au>
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

@dfat.gov.au>

dfat.gov.au>
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

has proposed to undertake an internship ats 47F(1)

LEX 11577

commencing in mid s 47F(1)
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S a)(ll

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:59 PM
To:S 47F(1) @thepalladiumgroup.com>; S 47F(1)
@thepalladiumgroup.com>; S 47F(1) @thepalladiumgroup.com>
Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(1n) @dfat.gov.au>; S 47F(1)
@thepalladiumgroup.com>
Subject: s 47F(1) - Not approved - Proposed internship atS 47F(1) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

1
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Hi all

The internships tracker states that NCP scholars 47F(1) has proposed an internship ats 47F(1)
I have spoken toS 22(1)(a)(i))  about this. This proposed internship is not approved as S 47E(d)

We would prefer scholars undertake internships at local host
institutions.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | New Colombo Plan

Global Programs and Partnerships Branch| Development Policy Division
MS 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 1:07 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1) Not approved — This request for extension of internship fors 47F(1) is

inconsistent with the guidelines.
We agree with the CM recommendation to move to parttime internship and s 22(1)(@)(ii)

Thanks and regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

New Colombo Plan, A/g Assistant Director

Global Programs and Partnerships Branch | Development Policy Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phone: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community.
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

29 of 33



This section and the following pages 22-24 have been removed under Section 22(1)(a)(i1) of the Freedom of Information Act 1982



LEX 11577

DFAT FOI - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982
47F55 4TF( a7 i e G a7 'ﬁ-——-
e ey — =
SR e AT e i T SATF() i) et
S47F(1) e 2
s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

33 0f 33





